WINFIELD MUTUAL HOUSING CORPORATION WINFIELD PARK, NEW JERSEY BOARD OF TRUSTEES – MINUTES JANUARY 18, 2022

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees was called to order by the President, Patricia C.-Zambell at 6:30 PM.

ROLL CALL:Patricia C. Zambell, President
Judy Thompson, Treasurer
Linda Schnitzer, Ass't Treasurer
William Reuter, SecretaryJonathan Hass
John DiOrio
William Geli
Cheryl Siegel, A
Trisha Donahue, Manager

Jonathan Hassinger, Vice President John DiOrio William Geli Cheryl Siegel, Attorney Manager

6:30 PM Interview New Applicant

DECEMBER 21, 2021 MEETING MINUTES: A motion was made by Judy Thompson seconded by William Reuter and carried to accept the DECEMBER 21, 2021 meeting minutes.

MANAGER'S REPORT:

REVENUE: \$569,396 EXPENSE: \$268,512 ACQ. M.O. \$7,500.00

VACATES: TRANSFERS: NEW MEMBERS: Elizabeth Boetsch passed away. Debra O'Donnell transferred to 4 B Pacific; Justice Lupima moved into 18 A 1 Pacific. Justice is the daughter of Nanette Babinetz. Elizabeth Koch moved out. Gregory Wosnik moved into 28 B Wavecrest; Gregory is the son of Robert & Karen Wosnik. Benjamin Spiegel moved out. Nanette Babinetz transferred to 64B Seafoam;

A motion was made by Jonathan Hassinger seconded by Judy Thompson and carried to accept the Manager's Report.

DECEASED:

Maryann Hawalka	73 C Wavecrest	Died: 11/17/21
Christopher Beers	17 B Wavecrest	Died: 12/06/21
Lee Gerhart	1 A Atlantic	Died: 01/01/22

INFORMATIONAL:

12/27/21	From: Buckalew, Frizzell & Crevina	Re: Notice to Quit
----------	------------------------------------	--------------------

COMMUNICATIONS:

12/14/21	From: Abbey Schneider	Re: Proposal
12/16/21	From: John Gulliford	Re: Daughter Application
01/09/22	From: Lisa Shafer	Re: Water Heater

A motion was made by Jonathan Hassinger seconded by Linda Schnitzer and carried to accept Informational/Communications.

LEGAL

DELINQUENT MEMBERS: A resolution was made by Judy Thompson and seconded by Jonathan Hassinger to notify the members who repeatedly and without legal justification were delinquent in remitting their monthly financial obligations, that in accordance with the provisions of corporate **TERMINATION POLICY** as they were scheduled to meet with the Board twice within a twelve (12) month period, or refused or otherwise failed to attend the scheduled meeting, their files shall be turned over to Corporation legal counsel to serve a **NOTICE TO QUIT**. Furthermore, if for any reason a member's check does not clear, or if they fail to comply within the prescribed time, corporation legal counsel shall immediately file a **VERIFIED COMPLAINT ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE** to complete the eviction process. Furthermore, all legal fees shall be charged to the member's account and the outstanding balance paid to avoid further action

LEGAL (cont.)

COUNTY OF UNION: WMHC has received documents from Union County pertaining to Emergency Rental Assistance Program. Members have been approved for assistance. According to the Certification & Grant Agreement, states that WMHC agrees to waive late fee and/or any fees associated with members delinquency (i.e. administration fees and legal fees). Cheryl Siegel, WMHC legal counsel, states that "this puts the Corporation in an unfair position, because if it accepts the payment from the County, it will not receive reimbursement for the attorneys' fees incurred in collecting that monthly obligation from the member". Our argument continues we are not Landlord/Tenant. Monthly obligations are what keeps the operations of our community and services to continue. The corporation must follow existing protocols to continue to ensure financial stability to all members.

NEW BUSINESS

MEMBER SELECTION: A motion was made by Judy Thompson seconded by Jonathon Hassinger and carried to approve the following application: Daughter application 4-#1644.

PART-TIME ASSISTANT: A member has submitted a letter expressing interest in the part-time assistant manager position on a "pro bono basis". Member listed their qualifications for the Boards review. A motion was made by Judy Thompson seconded by John DiOrio and carried that the Board is not accepting applications due to a liability issue on premises. The Board has a long-standing commitment to conduct our business in compliance with applicable laws and regulations and in accordance with the highest ethical principles. This commitment helps ensure our reputation for honesty, quality and integrity. The Board has no interest in anyone working on a "pro-bono" basis.

UNANIMOUS BY ROLL CALL VOTE

HOT WATER HEATER: Member sent an email to the office asking about what steps to take to have their hot water heater assessed for replacement. Member has submitted pictures of the pipes on the water heater that appear to have some corrosion. Please note that member states in email that they are not having any issues with the hot water heater at this time, but would like to make sure there isn't a risk for it going/pipes rupturing in the near future. Corrosion starts when water is in contact with metal in the presence of oxygen and is one of the main enemies of parts of any plumbing system. Copper pipes can suffer from specific types of corrosion. This particular hot water heater is seventeen (17) years old and should be replaced. Therefore, a motion was made by Jonathan Hassinger seconded by Judy Thompson and carried to have the water heater replaced next week.

UNANIMOUS BY ROLL CALL VOTE

INFORMATIONAL

POLICE REPORT: Maintenance and a member had a verbal altercation on 12/20/21. A member and maintenance had words when a member saw maintenance working on a sewer line outside in front of units. Maintenance filed a complaint with the Winfield Police Department. Police Report is included for Board Review. Manager followed up with a call to the member and sent a letter with a copy of the police report.

PUBLIC SEWER SERVICE: Information for Board review regarding a company that provides sewer main TV inspections and pipe locations. Services include quality video and written reports with the exact footage of sewer lines and a description of the problems areas found by implementing sewer line inspections along with a "Plan of Action" to resolve specific sewer issues. Sewer inspections services include: broken sewer line TV inspection, sewer line problem areas, sewer conditions inspection and several other services.

INFORMATIONAL (cont.)

BASIC EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK: Please be advised that the WMHC Employee Handbook was submitted to the maintenance department on Wednesday, January 12, 2022 for signatures. Memo requests that signatures be returned by Friday, January 14, 2022. Signature sheets were signed and returned Thursday, January 13, 2022. Union contract will supersede the handbook. All employee signatures were required.

Motion to adjourn was made by Judy Thompson seconded by John DiOrio and carried

Meeting adjourned 8:30 PM.

William Reuter, Secetary